czpoca ]

From: ' ' ‘

Sent: Saturaay, Seprember 15, 2012 12:51 PM.

"o DAVIDHP74 | .

Ce: MICHAEIM; (A FO |DDCTA[cos, “F8 | cxA 02 A ocf
Subject: . Hill Talking Points o I ;(‘ "_"I_ — cza och |
Sir, ' .

Here are the inter agency approved points for the Hill. They were worked through the DC
this morning and were then shot out for final approval. As mentioned last night, State had
voiced strong concerns with the original text due to the criminal investigation. That said,
I understand NSS is working an all members briefing this coming week and these are a good

starting point. » _ :
With your concurrence we will get them to our oversight committeés and to leadership.

% Joc

--The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were
spontaneously inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct
assault against the US diplomatic post in Benghazi and subsequently its annex. There are
indications that extremists participated in the vioclent demonstrations.

--This assessment may change as additional information is collected and analyzed and as
currently available information continues to be evaluated..

 --The investigation is on-going, and the US Government is working with Libyanyauthorities‘to
“ring to justice those responsible for the deaths of US citizens.



U SON

From: UsSun

Sent: Saturdav. September 15, 2012 2:21 PM

To: SJsuN i

Subject: ) Re: SBU/CLOSEHOLD: 0800 SVTS on Movie Protests/Violence

Please do--1 have not reached out.

Best,
LsVN

From: yUSuUN )

Sent: Saturday, September 15. 2012 02:15 PM

To: USUW R

Subject: Re: SBU/CLOSEHOLD: 0800 SVTS on Movie Protests/Violence

I'm going to email Jake on the libya points references below unless either of you are linked in to this effort. Pls let

" e know.

From: USUN

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 01:23 PM

To: Rice, Susan E (USUN); LSuWS " DiCarlo, Rosemary A (USUN); L LVN)
e VSUN

Subject: SBU/CLOSEHOLD: 0800 SVTS on Movie Protests/Violence



Libya:

73



HPSCl request: Late this week, CIA Director Petraeus gave the HPSCl a “hots spots” briefing and was asked for
unclassified talking points that its members could use about incident in Benghazi. (Apparently NCTC Director
Matt Olson received a similar committee from a congressional committee.) The first draft apparently seemed
unsuitable (based on conversations on the SVTS and afterwards) because they seemed to"encourage the reader
to infer incorrectly that the CIA had warned about a specific attack on our embassy. On the SVTS, Morell pqted
that these points were not good and he had taken a heavy editing hand to them. He noted that he would be
happy to work with Jake Sullivan and Rhodes to develop appropriate talking points. McBonough, on Rhodes’s
behalf, deferred to Sullivan. 1t was agreed that Jake would work closely with the intelligence commriunity (within
a small group) to finalize points on Saturday that could be shared with HPSCI. | spoke to Jake immediately after
" the SVTS and noted that you were doing the Sunday morning shows and would need to be aware of the final
posturé that these points took. He committed to ensure that we were updated in advance of the Sunday
shows. [ specifically mentioned UDUN as the one coordinating your preparations for the shows and also
strongly encouraged him to loop in Usub during the process.



Ceboch

From: - DAVIDHP74

Sent: tember 15, 2012 2:27 PM
fo: 1 och
Ce: MICHAEIM; Fo |Dp c:cA/cos Fo | c,:rﬁ -0p8 | c=A —ocAI

Subject: HE:Hmeknngms

No mention of the cable to Cairo, either? Frankly, I' d just as soon ‘not use this, then...
NSS's call, to be sure; however, this is certainly not what Vice Chairman RUppersberger was
hop1ng to get for unclas. use. Regardless, thx for the great work -

~Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 12:51 PM
To: DAVIDHP74
Cc: MICHAEIM; [Cx=pr-Fol[Opexa feos | ,.07(,::/& oPA || <A och |
Subject: Hill Talking Points. ) ]

Sir,

Here are the inter agency approved points for the Hill. They were worked through the DC
this morning and were then shot out for final approval. _As mentioned last night, State had
voiced strong concerns with the original text diie‘“to the criminal. investigation. That said,
I understand NSS is working an all members brlefing this coming week and these are a good

starting point.
With your concurrence we will get them- to our oversight committees and to leadership.

/e .

'

--The currently available information'suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were
spontanecusly inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct

assault against the US diplomatic post in Benghazi and subsequently its annex. There are
indications that extremists participated in the v1olent demonstrations.

--This assessment may change as ‘additional information is collected and analyzed and as
currently available information continues to be evaluated.

--The investigation is on-going, and the US Government is working with Libyan authorities to
bring to justice those responsible for the deaths of US citizens. _




Sullivan, Jacob J

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 2:44 PM
To: YUSUN

Cc: VS UN

Subject: Re: Libya - Unclass IC pts

Coming your way.

----- Original Message -----

From: VUSUN

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 ©2:33 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Cc: USUN

Subject: Libya - Unclass IC pts

Jake - understand from VSUN that you're working a set of unclass IC pts on libya for the
Hill. If these are going to be finalized by Sunday am (or COB today), can we get a copy for
Susan to ensure we're on the same msg? Happy to have uUJsun work with whomever on the
State team is handling this, unless it's you - in which case happy to get them directly.
Whatever is easiest.

Many thx.

USUN

9L



Sullivan, Jacob J

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: ’ Saturdav. September 15, 2012 2:44 PM
To: USUN

Subject: Fw:

Check out the below. You and UsuW should confirm w Ben that Susan can deploy tomorrow.

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:26 AM

To: 'Rhodes, Benjamin J.' <Benjamin J. Rhodes@_

+; "michaejm@

<michaejm@ >; Robert.Cardillo@! <Robert.Cardillo >; alanrp@ .
<alanrp@ »; matt.olsen@ <matt.olsen >3 mark.giuliano@
<mark.giuliano@ »; jeingli@ <jcingli@ >; lisa.monacof o
<lisa.monaco@ >
Cc: I o W o [ LA 09 A T

" FO 3 A FO ~
Subject: RE:

This looks good. Two small edits:

1. We call it "the US mission" or the "US diplomatic post" because it is not actually a
Consulate.

2. There is a missing "of" in the third tic.

————— Origingl Message-----
From: Rhodes, Benjamin J. [mailto:Benjamin J. Rhodes@
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:12 AM

To: 'michaejm@ '; Robert.Cardillof , alanrp@ : matt.olsen@ ;
Sullivan, Jecob J; mark.giulianof =~ 5 jcingli( ; lisa.monaco@
QAN OfA Lk 0ea T : Fo - auh Fe
Subject: RE:
This is gooc by me.
————— Originsl Message-----
From: michaejr@ [mailto:michaejmf ]
Sent: Saturcay, September 15, 2012 11:08 AM
To: Robert.Cardillog ; alanrp@ ; matt.olsen@ ; sullivanii@ 5
mark.giuliano@” ; Rhodes, Benjamin J.; jcingli@ ; lisa.monaco@
Ce: QK OCA CiA oph FO ;1 ox fo

Subject:

Per the discussion at Deputies, here are the revised TPs for HPSCI. Let me know what you
think.

--The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were
spontaneously inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct
assault against the US Consulate and subsequently its annex. There are indications that
extremists participated in the violent demonstrations.

--This assessment may change as additional information is collected and analyzed and as
currently available information continues to be evaluated.

1

77

~1



--The investigation is on-going, and the US Government is working with Libyan authorities to
bring to justice those responsible for the deaths US citizens.

7%



_;;;Tﬁ1>c};_]

From: Ch och '

Sent: turday, September 15, 2012 3:.09 PM
Yo: MICHAEIM;| cxa oPA
Ce: . Fo cThA F°

Subject: Re:

The email has been sent to the Hill.
Mir
[oce ]

----- Original Message -----
From: MICHAEIM ‘

Sen
To: C::A1>Pf¥ cTh ochH

;| po | ¢FA Fo
Subject: Re:

OCH ]everyone has coordinated. has captured the changes below. Please run the points

y the Director, then get them to HPSCI. I spoke to the Director earlier about State's deep
concerns about mentioning the warnings and the other work done on this, but you will want to
reemphasize in your note to DCIA. Thanks. Michael

-——-- Original Message -----
From: | (<A 0P A

Sent: /5 September 15, 2012 12:13 PM
To:| cohOCh |MICHAEIM ‘

“c:[ PO cTh Fo
subject: ]

—‘3012 12:37 PM

Here's where we are with the tweaks after tweaks from Bén and Jake:

~--The currently availablé information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were
spontaneously inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct
assault against the US diplomatic post in Benghazi and.subsequently ‘its annex. There are
indications that extremists participated in the violent demonstrations.

--This assessment may change as additional 1nformation is collected- and analyzed and as
currently available information contlnues to be evaluated.

--The investigation is on-going, and the. US Government is ‘working with Libyan authorities to
bring to justice those responsible for the deaths of US citizens. '

----- Opiginal Message----- B sor gme
From: {(xA OCh .
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 12:03 PM . -

To: MICHAEIM

Ccl (zhcoth, FD, CTA ED
Subject: Re:

JAichael,



USUN

From: Rhodes, Benjamin J. [Benjamin_J._Rhodes@ ]
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 7:12 PM
Jo: USUN  NSC Deputy Press Secretary
Subject: Re:
Yup
From: JSUN

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 05:59 PM
To: Rhodes, Benjamin J.; Vietor, Tommy
Subject: FW:

Is this the final language you want to use on Benghazi? ‘Have short window to get her something on paper soon.

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 02:43 PM
To: USUN

Subject: Fw:

Check out the below. You and Uswwshould confirm w Ben that Susan can deploy tomorrow.
————— Original Message -----

~“rom: Sullivan, Jacob J
ent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:26 AM

0: 'Rhodes, Benjamin J.' <Benjamin_J. Rhodes@ >; 'michagjm@) <michaeim@ >
Robert.Cardillo@ <Robert.Cardillo@ >; alanrp@ <alanrp@ > matt.olsen@
<matt.olsen@@ >; mark.giuliano@ r <mark.giuliano@.; >; jeingli@ <jcingli@ >;
lisa.monacofm <lisa.monaco{@ >
Ce:. UnoCe CAK OFPK .. Fo

E A Fo '
Subject: RE:

This looks good. Two small edits:

1. We call it "the US mission" or the "US diplomatic post" because it is not actually a Consulate.
2. There is a missing "of"* in the third tic. '

----- Original Message-----
From: Rhodes, Benjamin J. [mailto:Benjamin_J. Rhodes@
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:12 AM

To: ‘'michaejm@ : Robert.Cardillo@ - alanm(@. - matt.olsen( Sullivan, Jacob J;
mark.giuliano@: - jcingli@ ; lisa;monaco@ t

Cc: AT Uk OTIN FO CAl F O

Subject: RE:

This is good by me.

————— Original Message-----
‘om: michaejm@ ' [mailto:michaeim@
ent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:08 AM
To: Robert.Cardillo@ ; alanrp@ matt.olsen@ ', sullivanjj(@: - mark.giuliano@ ;Rhodes,

(OO



